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Allison Unit 149H - 05-067-09810
Hi Julie,

Attached you will find the paperwork to finalize our drilling on the Allison Unit 149H (three lateral
horizontal well). This is the well you were trying to finalize the newest APD on for the lateral
where we hit the natural fraciure. We also asked that the two originally planned APDs with APT
numbers 05-067-09810-00 & 01 were asked to be changed to 05-067-09810 -01 & 02.
o Form 4 - spud and casing report (with lateral detail included) - with technical page
o Form 4 ~ completion detail - with technical page
e Three (3) Form 5's - one for each of the laterals
o One (1) Form 5A for the Fruitland Coal which references each lateral
o One (1) Form 13 for Fruitland Coal production
o One (1) Form 10 for Fruitland Coal production
o One as drilled plat which the surveyor used his expertise and the directional drill plots
and footages to plot out our production start infervals and our bottomhole locations
o Three (3) Directional Drill Surveys by Scientific Drilling - one for-zach lateral Cement
summaries ‘ ,
o Copy of email correspondence where CBL would not be required if cement reached
surface on 7" casing.
o Cement summary

If you have any questions about what I am submitted, please call me 505-326-9518 and hopefully T
can help you understand. Also we have requested LAS files and they will be posted shortly, ™
hopefully before you start your review of our paperwork. Thanks so much for your help on this well.

Sincerely,

%%«/ @ééj/’ fr—

Patsy Clugston
Sr. Regulatory Specialist



